
From: Echols, Stan 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:14 PM 
To: Weisz, Stefan - OSHA 
Cc: FCSS_Document_Processing Resource; Kinneman, John; Hiltz, Thomas; 

Johnson, Robert; Frazier, Alan 
Subject: NRC staff comments on OSHA reformatted working draft of MOU 
Attachments: OSHA MOU Rev (6-28-2011)Rev1.doc; OSHA MOU (6-28-2011) saved changes 

to original reformatted OSHA version.docx 
 
Categories: Wendy 
 
Steve, 
I have attached our staff revision to your April 2011 reformatted working draft NRC/OAHA MOU 
regarding guidelines for coordinating certain activities between our two agencies.  I also 
attached a side-by-side comparison to the version you provided me in April 2011.  I’ll follow up 
with you in the next few days to discuss our input to the working draft and to discuss the next 
steps regarding our proposed revisions as well as any further reviews and comments, if needed, 
as we work toward a final draft to present to our respective senior management for their review.  
I also provided my cell number to enable you to contact me more easily. 
 
Stan 
O: 301-492-3109 



  



Received: from HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov ([148.184.44.79]) by OWMS01.nrc.gov 
 ([148.184.100.43]) with mapi; Tue, 28 Jun 2011 16:13:33 -0400 
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary 
From: "Echols, Stan" <Stan.Echols@nrc.gov> 
To: "Weisz, Stefan - OSHA" <Weisz.Stefan@dol.gov> 
CC: FCSS_Document_Processing Resource 
 <FCSS_Document_Processing.Resource@nrc.gov>, "Kinneman, John" 
 <John.Kinneman@nrc.gov>, "Hiltz, Thomas" <Thomas.Hiltz@nrc.gov>, "Johnson, 
 Robert" <Robert.Johnson@nrc.gov>, "Frazier, Alan" <Alan.Frazier@nrc.gov> 
Date: Tue, 28 Jun 2011 16:13:33 -0400 
Subject: NRC staff comments on OSHA reformatted working draft of MOU 
Thread-Topic: NRC staff comments on OSHA reformatted working draft of MOU 
Thread-Index: Acw1z9qlyt99O1fZTMaWYF5+eq2Dag== 
Message-ID: <9E28710E0B702149AEC66397286364408C4D1059B8@HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
<9E28710E0B702149AEC66397286364408C4D1059B8@HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov> 
MIME-Version: 1.0 


